Beko, Michele

From: Loraine Ritchey <Iritch7@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:10 AM

To: Lorainmary; Patrick Riley; Tony Cillo; Mary Springowski; Morris Jacob;
Mike_Failing@cityoflorain.org

Cc: Lor Ritch; Jack Hall; rick_soto@cityoflorain.org

Subject: Fw; mary springcowski

External sender <lritch7@yahoo.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Oh dear someone has upset senseseicobrakai aka Aaron Knapp, Richard Malvern , George
Patton etc. I have a flurry of emails this morning I am sharing because you should know
this is ratcheting up ...

----- Forwarded Message --—--

From: senseicobrakai@protonmail.com <senseicobrakai@protonmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 at 10:29:16 PM EDT

Subject: Fw: mary springcowski

--------- Forwarded message ----------

So the rumors of the secret meetings of springcowski and dave moore are true.. Springcowski, jerry
donovan and jim sloan all in bed with dave moore.. and motor mouth mary connects the dots herself to
dave..

She is also known to have a secret recorder that she records all interactions with the public and brags
about recording jack bradley..

So Marty Gallagher has a big fundraiser for Moore in December 2022, then is put on the port authority
board Jan 2023, then under dave moore's advice and campaign donor, tell marty to hire Bobby Ina and
Rob Benjamin as advisors to buy the mall February 2023 after a port authority executive session.. both
Ina under the name Metropolis and Rob Benjamin advisors are being paid $16,000 a month and Ina per
quarter are stealing money from the tax payers for doing absolutely nothing. Not to mention Hills
Correctional also theving money.

All of them donate back to Moore and Gallagher..

Rob benjamin and bobby ina are 2 close to the union theives.. Bobby Ina is sheetmetal workers union
direct and a donor to dave moore and Rob and Bobby are close to Mary.

Al the spew and hatred she had for dave moore was all a smoke screen, she has been in bed with him
and jd tonlinson littererly since day 1...

she is a Stinking irish pig! and now she connected the dots herself..
gosh darn if felon fogel only knew that the only political woman left in his life is a dave moore ally.

The longer the mall sits the more money Benjamin and Ina steal from the county under direction of
Moore.

Motor Mouth Mary spills the beans....
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Homelessness is epidemic at this
time. And, unfortunately, many of
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number) often have mental
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Sent from Proton Mail for YourMom



Beko, Michele

From: LaVeck, Joseph <Joseph_LaVeck@cityoflorain.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:22 PM

To: ‘Aaron Knapp'

Subject: RE: Response to Public Records Denial and Misapplication of R.C. 149.43(A){1)(v)
Mr. Knapp:

As you know, the Law Department is not the repository of records that may be responsive to your request. Your request
is being processed, and | will have a response to you as soon as possible. | appreciate your continued patience.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq

Chief Asst. Law Director & Police Legal Advisor
200 W. Erie Avenue, 3" Fioor

Lorain, Ohio 44052
joseph_laveck@cityoflorain.org

From: Aaron Knapp <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 12:36 FM

To: LaVeck, Joseph <Joseph_LaVeck@cityoflorain.org>

Subject: Re: Response to Public Records Denial and Misapplication of R.C. 149.43(A}(1)(v}

External sender <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Its been 15 days on this matter (and longer due to previous denials) please accept this as 3 days notice of intent to file
with court of claims.

Aaron Christopher Knapp, BSSW, LSW, CDCA
NASW Member ID: 886836612

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE
CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL(S)
OR ENTITY{IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY
DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS

PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY
NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.

On Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 02:28:53 PM EDT, Aaron Knapp <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com> wrote:

e OnJul 24, 2023, at 16:05, LaVeck, Joseph <Joseph LaVeck@cityoflorain.org> wrote:



Mr. Knapp:

I am simply informing you that | am unaware of any complaint being made against you, but even if there was a
complaint made or information provided by a City of Lorain employee to “the Board,” any complaint or information
provided would be confidential and therefore not a public record. See R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v). See also R.C.
4757.38(B){(1).

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq

Assistant Law Director & Police Legal Advisor
200 W. Erie Avenue, 3rd Floor
Lorain, Ohio 44052

joseph laveck@cityoflorain.org

From: Aaron Knapp [mailto:adxbeaverman@yahoo.com)]
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 3:46 PM

To: LaVeck, Joseph

Subject: Re: Public Records Request

To be clear it was specifically stated to the Board that it was the “Lorain Police Department” not one particular
person.

So as the legal advisor and law director are you saying that someone within the department filed this complaint
and claimed to represent the Police Department as an agency?

We both know it was the chief who has harassed me since the department decided to break the law. Also now my
employment has been threatened.

So you're stating that filing a false complaint saying that you represent the Lorain Police isn’t a matter of public
record?

I'm going to the court of claims next but | needed to give you an opportunity to respond. I've tried my best to
handle this out of court. A simple apolegy and a fix of the problem,



To be clear | witnessed the Lorain Police post illegal documents online and tried to report it as a whistleblower. As
such | consider myself protected under state and federal law.

And I've given the city multiple oppertunities to deal with this the right way. Instead my employment has been
attacked and my license threatened when the police broke the law.

I'm not the one who posted juvenile court records online in violation of Ohio Revised Code and then tried to cover
it up.

In the end | think it's at minimum a matter of public record to inquire who filed the complaint representing a public
agency?

Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA(p),BSSW

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE
CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY(IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE
BE AWARE THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS
INFORMATION IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR,
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.

On Jul 24, 2023, at 13:18, LaVeck, Joseph <Joseph_LaVeck@cityoflorain.org> wrote:

Mr. Knapp:

Please find this correspondence to serve as the response to your public records request dated
July 23, 2023. At this time, the City of Lorain does not possess nor is aware of any complaint
allegedly made against you, and even if a City employee did make such a complaint, such
complaint would not be subject to disclosure, pursuant to R.C. 149.43(A)(1){v).

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq



Assistant Law Director & Police Legal Advisor
200 W. Erie Avenue, 3rd Floor
Lorain, Ohio 44052

joseph laveck@cityoflorain.org

Aaron Christopher Knapp, BSSW, LSW, CDCA
NASW Member ID: 886836612

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE
CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL(S)
OR ENTITY(IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY
DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS

PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY
NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.

On Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 02:25:27 PM EDT, Aaron Knapp <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com> wrote.

Understood. | know this was almost a year ago. Recent discussion and discovery have lead me to understand the law
differently in how it applies to the deferent branches of the government. In this case if he did use a city server to send it
then it's my contention | would be afforded the document based on this interpretation of the the ORC.

Thank you. I'll forward the original.
Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA(p),BSSW

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE
CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL(S)
OR ENTITY(IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY
DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS

PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY
NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.

On May 13, 2025, at 13:45, LaVeck, Joseph <Joseph LaVeck@cityoflorain.org> wrote:

Mr. Knapp:

Thank you for your email. | am in the process of re-reviewing your original request, the response provided, and
checking City records. | am working to provide a timely response to your request.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq



Chief Asst. Law Director & Police Legal Advisor
200 W. Erie Avenue, 3 Floor
l.orain, Ohio 44052

joseph_laveck@cityoflorain.org

From: Aaron Knapp <a4xbeaverman(@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 1:36 PM

To: LaVeck, Joseph <Joseph LaVeck{@cityoflorain.org>; City Council Mail Group
<CityCouncilMailGroup@ecityoflorain.org>; Robert J. Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>; Bradley, Jack
<Jack Bradley@cityoflorain.org>; Garon Petty <onelung2014@gmail.com>; Lorain PD Records Request

<LPDRecordsRequest@cityoflorain.org>
Subject: Response to Public Records Denial and Misapplication of R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v)

External sender <ad4xbeaverman@yahoo.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA, BSSW
4220 Talbot Lane

Lorain, OH 44055

Email: adxbeaverman{@yahhoo.com

July 13, 2025

Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq.

Assistant Law Director & Police Legal Advisor
City of Lorain

200 W, Erie Avenue, 3rd Floor

Lorain, Ohio 44052

Email: joseph_laveck@cityoflorain.org

RE: Response to Public Records Denial and Misapplication of R.C. 149.43(A){1){v)
Dear Attorney LaVeck:

Thank you for your July 24, 2023 response to my public records request regarding a complaint reportedly submitted to the
Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage & Family Therapist Board by a member of the Lorain Police Department. |
respectfully submit this written reply to clarify the applicable legal standards and to dispute your cited basis for denial.

You state that “even if there was a complaint made or information provided by a City of Lorain employee to ‘the Board,”
any complaint or information provided would be confidential and therefore not a public record,” citing R.C. 149.43{A)(1)(v)
and R.C. 4757.38(B)(1). However, your interpretation misapplies these statutes by conflating the confidentiality
obligations of the receiving agency (i.e., the Social Work Board) with those of the originating public office (i.e.,
the City of Lorain).

1. The Email Complaint, if Sent from a City-Issued Account, Is a Public Record
Under Ohio Law



Under Ohio’s Public Records Act, a “public record” includes any document, regardless of format, “that is created or
received by or coming under the jurisdiction of any public office of the state or its political subdivisions, which
serves to document the organization, functions, policies, decisions, procedures, operations, or other activities of
the office.” R.C. 149.011{G); see also R.C. 149.43(A)(1).

It is well-settled that emails sent from city-owned computers or email accounts, relating te public business, are
public records. See State ex rel. Wilson-Simmons v. Lake Cty. Sheriff's Dep't, 82 Ohio 5t.3d 37 (1998); see also State
ex rel. Toledo Blade Co. v. Seneca Cly. Bd. of Comm’rs, 120 Ohio St.3d 372, 2008-Ohio-6253.

A complaint submitted by a police officer or any city employee using city email or during the course of official duties
documents the activities of the city office. The city's copy—whether in a sent folder, server archive, or data backup—is
subject to R.C. 149.43, regardless of where else it may have been sent. As confirmed in State ex rel. Cincinnati Enquirer
v. Krings, 2000 Ohio App. LEXIS 5854, the public's right of access does not depend on where a record ends up, but
where it criginated and whether it documents public business.

2. The Confidentiality of the Board’s Investigative Records Does Not Extend to the
City’s Copy

You cite R.C. 4757.38(B)(1), which indeed prohibits the Social Work Board from disclosing complaints or
investigative records. However, this statute applies only to the Board. It does not prohibit the originating agency
from disclosing the same document. There is no language in R.C. 4757.38 that extends this confidentiality
mandate to third-party public offices like the City of Lorain. As the Ohio Attorney General’s Sunshine Laws
Manual explains, an exception to the Public Records Act must be “explicit,” and cannot be implied or inferred
from another agency’s rules or duties.

Moreover, the Supreme Court of Ohic has been clear that a public record does not become confidential simply because it
was later transferred to another agency with stricter disclosure laws. See State ex rel. Findilay Publishing Co. v.
Hancock Cty. Bd. of Comm’rs, 80 Ohio St.3d 134 {1997).

3. R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v) Does Not Apply Absent a Specific Prohibition on Release by
Law

R.C. 149.43(A)(1}{v) excludes from disclosure only records “the release of which is prohibited by state or federal
law.” To invoke this exemption, a public office must show that a specific statute prohibits the public office in
question—in this case, the City of Lorain—from releasing the record. There is no such statute here. Again, R.C.
4757.38(B){1) governs the Board—not your office, not the police department.

Unless you can cite an actual statute that forbids the City of Lorain from releasing an email authored and sent by one of
its employees from city servers, the record remains a public record and must be disclosed.

4. Public Accountability Demands Disclosure When a Complaint Is Filed in the
Name of a Public Agency

Finally, | reiterate that the complaint in question was allegedly submitted not merely by a private citizen, but by an
individual claiming to act on behalf of “the Lorain Police Department.” If a complaint was filed purporting to represent a
public agency, it absolutely qualifies as a matter of public interest, accountability, and transparency. It raises significant
ethical and administrative questions if a city employee falsely represented the agency to an outside licensing body, and
the public has a right to inspect such correspondence.

5. Next Steps

| remain committed to resolving this matter cooperatively. However, if your office continues to deny this request without
proper statutory justification, | will proceed with a formal complaint to the Ohio Court of Claims under R.C. 2743.75.
Additionally, | will consider filing a whistieblower retaliation claim based on the retaliatory nature of the original complaint
and the City's subsequent actions affecting my employment and licensure.



Please respond within a reasonable timeframe and reconsider the City's position in light of the above analysis. | request
that the City of Lorain conduct a search of all city email servers, including Chief McCann'’s, for any communications sent
to the Social Work Board between June 2023 and July 2023 referencing me or purporting to represent the Lorain Police
Department.

Respectfully,

Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA(p), BSSW

Aaron Christopher Knapp, BSSW, LSW, CDCA

NASW Member ID; 886836612

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE
CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL(S)
OR ENTITY(IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY
DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS

PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY
NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.



Beko, Michele

From: Robert ). Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:53 PM
To: Marty Gallagher; David J Moore; jfr_74@hotmail.com Jeff Riddel; Teresa Upton;

david@yesce.com Moore, David; City Group; Rey Carrion; Patrick Riley; Joel Arredondo;
Jack Bradley; Judge_Mihok@CityofLorain.org; Don Zaleski; Joe K Auditor; Rocky Radeff;
Jacob Morris; Garon Petty; jeanne Petty; Michael Scherach; Aaron Knapp; Maggie Partin;
Scott Bowles

Subject: President Trump: Enforce the Bioweapons Act, Pull the CV19 Vax - Dr. Sansone | Greg
Hunter's USAWatchdog

Warning: Unusual link

This message contains an unusual link, which may lead to a malicious site.
Confirm the message is safe before clicking any links. Hear this concerning poison mRNA genetic gene therapy.

Forced vaccination is a violation of human rights and The Bill of Rights. Beware: shedding exists. The spiked protein is
the bio-weapon {See patents) and Doctor David Martin lectures. No more shots that are killing us and maiming citizens.

https://usawatchdog.com/president-trump-enforce-the-bioweapons-act-pull-the-cv19-vax-dr-sansone/

Sent from my iPhone
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Beko, Michele

From: Robert J. Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:39 PM
To: Patrick Ward; Patrick Ritey; Jacob Morris; Jack Bradley; Joel Arredondo; City Group; Don

Zaleski; Joe K Auditor; Rey Carrion; Rocky Radeff; Mallory_holmes@cityoflorain.org;
Scott Bowles; Aaron Knapp; Michael Scherach; jeanne Petty; Garon Petty; Maggie Partin;

Rey Carrion
Cc: Office Robert ) Gargasz Co LPA
Subject: Fwd: Please watch this breach of the barrier during a public insession meeting.

External sender <rjgargasz@gmail.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Here is a violation of council rule documented occurring during the meeting.
Are you going to file trespassing charges against her?

Has the video of Mary Springowski (believed to be exculpatory) made by her on 7/1/2024 and declared by
her to exist on 7/2/2024 to LEQO Morris in her recorded interview been located and retrieved?

Please advise ASAP.
Sent fromm my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@rocadrunner.com>

Date: May 28, 2025 at 8:48:29 AMEDT

To: Robert ) Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>, Aaron Knapp
<a4xbeaverman@yahoo.com>, Michael Scherach <mjscherach.law@centurytel.net>
Subject: Please watch this breach of the barrier during a public insession meeting.

March 10, 2025.



Beko, Michele

From: Robert J. Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:53 PM
To: Marty Galiagher; David J Moore; jfr_74@hotmail.com Jeff Riddel; Teresa Upton;

david@yesce.com Moore, David; City Group; Rey Carrion; Patrick Riley; Joel Arredondo;
Jack Bradley; Judge_Mihok@CityofLorain.org; Don Zaleski; Joe K Auditor; Rocky Radeff;
Jacob Morris; Garon Petty; jeanne Petty; Michael Scherach; Aaron Knapp; Maggie Partin;
Scott Bowles

Subject: President Trump: Enforce the Bioweapons Act, Pull the CV19 Vax - Dr. Sansone | Greg
Hunter's USAWatchdog

Warning: Unusual link

This message contains an unusual link, which may lead to a malicious site.
Confirm the message is safe before clicking any links. Hear this concerning poison mRNA genetic gene therapy.

Forced vaccination is a violation of human rights and The Bill of Rights. Beware: shedding exists. The spiked protein is
the bio-weapon (See patents) and Doctor David Martin lectures. No more shots that are killing us and maiming citizens.

https://usawatchdog.com/president-trump-enforce-the-bioweapons-act-pull-the-cv19-vax-dr-sansone/

Sent from my iPhone



Beko, Michele

From: Robert J. Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 7:35 PM

To: Garon Petty; jeanne Petty; Aaron Knapp; Patrick Ward
Cc: Jack Bradley; Rey Carrion; Joel Arredondo; Patrick Riley;

Mallory_holmes@cityoflorain.org; City Council Mail Group; Scott Bowles; Rocky Radeff;
Don Zaleski; Joe K Auditor; Joseph Pritchard; loseph LaVeck; Jacob Morris;
Mary_springowski@cityoflorain.org; Maggie Partin; Breanna Dull

Subject: Police declare we don't enforce policy only laws. Signs are acknowledged as policy
7/15/2025
Attachments: Petty transcript.pdf; attachment.txt

External sender <rjgargasz@gmail.com>

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.



Beko, Michele

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:07 PM

To: Dull, Breanna; Partin, Maggie; City Council Mail Group; 8eko, Michele; Patrick Riley;
Bradley, Jack; Comer,David; Ted Kalo

Cc: Robert | Gargasz; Aaron Knapp; Tony Cillo; Michael Scherach; Kathryn Kennedy; Cathy

Kirby; Elsebeth Baumgartner; Lindsay Carr; David Yost AG; Mike Mason;
Jonathan.Schuppe@nbcuni.com; Dennis Flores; Mike.Brosky@fflorain.bank; Fox 8;
Denise Wilms; Jackie Conrad; rebbeca kempton; Natalio Rodriquez; VEK6173@aol.com;
Carissa Woytach; Brian Ames; Brad Dicken; clandestinecanary; Clevescene; Noelle
Williams

Subject: Violation of Council Rule 41

External sender <garonpetty@roadrunner.com=>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Enjoy this video.

Council Clerk Breanna Dull and Maggie Partin, please send me the Sunshine Laws Certificates of
completion for all elected in Lorain who SHALL complete the training for the years 2020 until the present
that are retained in your files.

If you do not have any individual certificates of completion retained,
please explain why, per the Ohio Sunshine Laws and Council rule 41.

When responding, please reply to ALL since the Ohio Attorney General office and employees are
included in this email.

Thank You,
Garon Petty
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Beko, Michele

From: Aaron Knapp <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com:>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:26 PM

To: Garon Petty

Cc: Breanna Dull; Maggie Partin; City Council Mail Group; Michele Beko; Patrick Riley; Jack

Bradley; David Comer; Ted Kalo; Robert J Gargasz; Tony Cillo; Michael Scherach; Kathryn

Kennedy; Cathy Kirby; Elsebeth Baumgartner; Lindsay Carr; David Yost AG; Mike Mason;

Jonathan.Schuppe@nbcuni.com; Dennis Flores; Mike.Brosky @fflorain.bank; Fox; Denise

Wilms; Jackie Conrad; rebbeca kempton; Natalio Rodriquez; VEK6173@aol.com; Carissa

Woytach; Brian Ames; Brad Dicken; clandestinecanary; Clevescene; Noelle Williams
Subject: Re: Violation of Council Rule 41

Warning: Unusual link
This message contains an unusual link, which may lead to a malicious site. Confirm the message is safe before
clicking any links.

So I thought | responded to this but it didn’t send.
Why is the city clerk asking the State to answer this request?
The council rule says “certificate” rule 41.

You're saying that no certificates are issued but yet | have one and | was sent one by a council member.
Mine is from 6 months ago. Yet you said you haven’tissued them in “several years”?

I've attached them for you review. Please explain the discrepancy in this statement vs the attached
certificates. | currently have an open case in the court of claims because the clerk cannot seem to do her
job as required by law.



TN 34 M Cartfcate

O ATTORNEY GEN

- Othoc;NlTION OF COMPLFTloN AWARA
_ #Alfgfm/f (/ mﬂ;/ﬁtima # RV ey o

— Aaron € Knapp L

In recognition of successfully completing the Sunshine Laws Tralning reganting I
Ohio Public Records Act and Open Meetings Act as required by l
Section 149.43 and 10943 of the Ohio Revised Code. !

1T \'1h'|',:)lﬂ:)Qyﬂﬂ\l.\'(ir NERV
Date of Comploticn December 10, 2024

AR )
&

L _I__F




sy cait (mum o 0

pd fmmediately and without debs

Pt opmi e H !
the most current verslon of Roberts K

it Ihe rules hercin sct forth. No person, other than me
City Council, stalf or other city officnl shall enter the £




12:21

(@

no-reply@efilingmail.
To: adxbeaverman@yahc

Accepted Filing Notif;
Case No. 2025-0052
Christopher Knapp

Requester v. Lora
Council  Respond



Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA(p),BSSW

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE
CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY(IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE
AWARE THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS
INFORMATION IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR,
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.

On May 29, 2025, at 22:07, Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com> wrote:

Enjoy this video.

Council Clerk Breanna Dull and Maggie Partin, please send me the Sunshine Laws
Certificates of

completion for all elected in Lorain who SHALL complete the training for the years 2020
until the present that are retained in your files.

If you do not have any individual certificates of completion retained,
please explain why, per the Ohio Sunshine Laws and Council rule 41.

When responding, please reply to ALL since the Ohio Attorney General office and
employees are included in this email.

Thank You,
Garon Petty

<maxresdefault.jpeg>

Sunshine Laws Training course
youtube.com



Beko, Michele

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 12:41 AM
To: Robert J Gargasz; Mike Mason; Mike.Brosky@fflorain.bank; Beko, Michele; Michael

Scherach; City Council Mail Group; Bradley, Jack; Dull, Breanna;
mallory_holmes@citycflorain.org; Partin, Maggie; Patrick Riley; Darryl Tucker; Institute
for Justice; Andrew Geronimo, JD; Ted Kalo; Tony Cillo; Tom Niewulis; Tori
Middlebrooks; LorainNAACP@gmail.com; Lorain PD Records Request; Aaron Knapp;
Brian Ames; mark campolo; Clevescene; clandestinecanary; Mike Massie; Dennis Flores;
Lisa Swenski; David Yost AG; Lindsay Carr; Linda Rivera

Subject: Know the Sunshine Laws

External sender <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

’ R
== LORAN

z= POLITICS
INPLUGGEL

e NO SPIN, NO FILTERS, JUST THE TRUTH ©

Why Sunshine Laws Matter: The Light That Keeps
Democracy Alive
lorainpoliticsunplugged.substack.com



Beko, Michele

From: Robert J. Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>
Sent; Sunday, June 1, 2025 7:.57 AM
To: Teny Citlo; Sheriff fack Hall; Major Steven Scharschmidt; David Yost AG; Patrick Riley,

Lindsay Carr Attorney General; Aaron Knapp; Garon Petty; Michael Scherach; Mark
Campolo; jeanne Petty

Subject: Punishment for corruption required

Attachments: image.png

External sender <rjgargasz@gmail.com>

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Sent from my iPhone



Beko, Michele

From: Aaron Knapp <a4xbeaverman®yahco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 3:59 PM

To: Joseph LaVeck

Subject: Re: Response to Public Records Denial and Misapplication of R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v)

External sender <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

It doesn’t take this long. Stop and just do what is required and provide them in a timely manner.
Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA(p),BSSW

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE
CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY{{ES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE
AWARE THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS
INFORMATION IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR,
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.

On Jun 3, 2025, at 11:36, LaVeck, Joseph <loseph_LaVeck@cityoflorain.org> wrote:

Mr. Knapp:

The City is still working on processing your public records request.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq

Chief Asst. Law Director & Police Legal Advisor
200 W. Erie Avenue, 3™ Floor

Lorain, Ohio 44052
joseph_laveck@cityoflorain.org

From: LaVeck, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 1:22 PM

To: 'Aaron Knapp' <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>

Subject: RE: Response to Public Records Denial and Misapplication of R.C. 149.43{A){1}{v)

Mr. Knapp:

As you know, the Law Department is not the repository of records that may be responsive to your
1



request. Your request is being processed, and | will have a response to you as soon as possible. |
appreciate your continued patience.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq

Chief Asst. Law Director & Police Legal Advisor
200 W. Erie Avenue, 3™ Floor

Lorain, Ohio 44052

joseph laveck@cityoflorain.org

From: Aaron Knapp <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 12:36 PM

To: LaVeck, loseph <Joseph LaVeck@cityoflorain.org>

Subject: Re: Response to Public Records Denial and Misapplication of R.C. 149.43{A){1){v)

External sender <a4xbeaverman@yahoo.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Its been 15 days on this matter (and longer due to previous denials) please accept this as 3 days notice
of intent to file with court of claims.

Aaron Christopher Knapp, BSSW, LSW, CDCA
NASW Member ID: 886836612

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY
BE CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
THE INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY{IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF
THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AND
DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.

On Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 02:28:53 PM EDT, Aarcn Knapp <adxbeaverman{@yahoo.com> wrote:

1. OnJul 24, 2023, at 16:05, LaVeck, Joseph <Joseph LaVeck@cityoflorain. org>
wrote:

Mr. Knapp:

I am simply informing you that | am unaware of any complaint being made against you, but even
if there was a complaint made or information provided by a City of Lorain employee to “the
Board," any complaint or information provided would be confidential and therefore not a public
record. See R.C. 149.43(A){1)(v). See also R.C. 4757.38(B)(1).

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq

Assistant Law Director & Police Legal Advisor
200 W. Erie Avenue, 3rd Floor
Lorain, Ohio 44052

joseph_laveck@cityoflorain.org

From: Aaron Knapp [mailto:a4xbeaverman@yahoo.com
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 3:46 PM

To: LaVeck, Joseph

Subject: Re: Public Records Request

To be clear it was specifically stated to the Board that it was the “Lorain Police Department” not
one particular person.

So as the legal advisor and law director are you saying that someone within the department filed
this complaint and claimed to represent the Police Department as an agency?

We both know it was the chief who has harassed me since the department decided to break the
law. Also now my employment has heen threatened.

So you're stating that filing a false complaint saying that you represent the Lorain Police isn't a
matter of public record?

I'm going to the court of claims next but | needed to give you an opportunity to respond. ['ve tried
my best to handle this out of court. A simple apology and a fix of the problem.

To be clear | witnessed the Lorain Police post illegal documents online and tried to reportitas a
whistleblower. As such | consider myself protected under state and federal law.

And I've given the city multiple opportunities to deal with this the right way. Instead my
employment has been attacked and my license threatened when the police broke the law.



I'm not the one who posted juvenile court records online in violation of Ohio Revised Code and
then tried to cover it up.

In the end | think it's at minimum a matter of public record to inquire who filed the complaint
representing a public agency?

Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA(p),BSSW

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH
MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR
THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY(IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING,
DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS PROHIBITED. IF
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.

On Jul 24, 2023, at 13:18, LaVeck, Joseph <Joseph LaVeck@cityoflorain.org> wrote:

Mr. Knapp:

Please find this correspondence to serve as the response to your public records
request dated July 23, 2023. At this time, the City of Lorain does not possess nor
is aware of any complaint allegedly made against you, and even if a City

employee did make such a complaint, such complaint would not be subject to
disclosure, pursuant to R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v).

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq

Assistant Law Director & Police Legal Advisor
200 W. Erie Avenue, 3rd Floor
Lorain, Ohio 44052

joseph_lavecki@cityoflorain.org

Aaron Christopher Knapp, BSSW, LSW, CDCA
NASW Member ID: 886836612



NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY
BE CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
THE INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY(IES} NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF
THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AND
DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.

On Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 02;25:27 PM EDT, Aaron Knapp <a4xbeaverman(@yahoo.com> wrote:

Understood. | know this was aimost a year ago. Recent discussion and discovery have lead me to
understand the law differently in how it applies to the deferent branches of the government. In this case if
he did use a city server to send it then it's my contention | would be afforded the document based on this
interpretation of the the ORC.

Thank you. I'll forward the original.
Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA(p),BSSW

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY
BE CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
THE INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY(IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF
THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AND
DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.

On May 13, 2025, at 13:45, LaVeck, Joseph <Joseph LaVeck@cityoflorain.org> wrote:

Mr. Knapp:

Thank you for your email. | am in the process of re-reviewing your original request, the response
provided, and checking City records. | am working to provide a timely response to your request.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq
Chief Asst. Law Director & Police Legal Advisor
200 W. Erie Avenue, 3" Floor

Lorain, Ohio 44052



joseph _laveck@cityoflorain.org

From: Aaron Knapp <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 1:36 PM

To: LaVeck, Joseph <Joseph LaVeck@cityoflorain.org>; City Council Mail Group
<CityCouncilMailGroup@cityoflorain.org>; Robert J. Gargasz <rigargasz@gmail.com>; Bradley,
Jack <Jack Bradley@cityoflorain.org>; Garon Petty <onelung2014@gmail.com>; Lorain PD
Records Request <LPDRecordsReguest@cityoflorain.org>

Subject: Response to Public Records Denial and Misapplication of R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v)

External sender <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA, BSSW
4220 Talbot Lane

Lorain, OH 44055

Email: adxbeaverman@yahhoo.com

July 13, 2025

Joseph T. LaVeck, Esq.

Assistant Law Director 8 Police Legal Advisor
City of Lorain

200 W. Erie Avenue, 3rd Floor

Lorain, Ohio 44052

Email: joseph laveck@cityoflorain.org

RE: Response to Public Records Denial and Misapplication of R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v)
Dear Attorney LaVeck:

Thank you for your July 24, 2023 response to my public records request regarding a complaint reportedly
submitted to the Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage & Family Therapist Board by a member of
the Lorain Police Department. | respectfully submit this written reply to clarify the applicable legal
standards and to dispute your cited basis for denial.

You state that “even if there was a complaint made or information provided by a City of Lorain employee
to ‘the Board,’ any complaint or information provided would be confidential and therefore not a public
record,” citing R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v) and R.C. 4757.38(B}(1). However, your interpretation misapplies
these statutes by conflating the confidentiality obligations of the receiving agency (i.e., the Social
Work Board) with those of the originating public office (i.e., the City of Lorain).

1. The Email Complaint, If Sent from a City-Issued Account, Is a Public
Record Under Ohio Law

Under Ohio's Public Records Act, a “public record” includes any document, regardless of format, “that is
created or received by or coming under the jurisdiction of any public office of the state or its
political subdivisions, which serves to document the organization, functions, policies, decisions,
procedures, operations, or other activities of the office.” R.C. 149.011(G); see also R.C.
149.43(A)(1).



It is welli-settled that emails sent from city-owned computers or email accounts, relating to public
business, are public records. See State ex rel, Wilson-Simmons v. Lake Cty. Sheriff's Dep't, 82 Ohio
St.3d 37 (1998); see also State ex rel. Toledo Blade Co. v. Seneca Cly. Bd. of Comm’rs, 120 Ohio St.3d
372, 2008-Ohio-6253.

A complaint submitted by a police officer or any city employee using city email or during the course of
official duties documents the activities of the city office. The city's copy—whether in a sent folder,
server archive, or data backup—is subject to R.C. 149.43, regardiess of where else it may have been
sent. As confirmed in State ex rel. Cincinnati Enquirer v. Krings, 2000 Ohio App. LEXIS 5854, the public's
right of access does not depend on where a record ends up, but where it originated and whether it
documents public business.

2. The Confidentiality of the Board’s Investigative Records Does Not
Extend to the City’s Copy

You cite R.C. 4757.38(B)(1), which indeed prohibits the Social Work Board from disclosing
complaints or investigative records. However, this statute applies only to the Board. It does not
prohibit the originating agency from disclosing the same document. There is no language in R.C.
4757.38 that extends this confidentiality mandate to third-party public offices like the City of
Lorain. As the Ohio Attorney General’s Sunshine Laws Manual explains, an exception to the
Public Records Act must be “explicit,” and cannot be implied or inferred from another agency’s
rules or duties.

Moreover, the Supreme Court of Ohio has been clear that a public record does not become confidential
simply because it was later transferred to another agency with stricter disclosure laws. See State ex rel.
Findlay Publishing Co. v. Hancock Cty. Bd. of Comm’rs, 80 Ohio St.3d 134 (1997).

3. R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v) Does Not Apply Absent a Specific Prohibition on
Release by Law

R.C. 149.43(A)(1)(v) excludes from disclosure only records “the release of which is prohibited by
state or federal law.” To invoke this exemption, a public office must show that a specific statute
prohibits the public office in question—in this case, the City of Lorain—from releasing the record.
There is no such statute here. Again, R.C. 4757.38(B){1) governs the Board—not your office, not
the police department.

Unless you can cite an actual statute that forbids the City of Lorain from releasing an email authored and
sent by one of its employees from city servers, the record remains a public record and must be disclosed.

4. Public Accountability Demands Disclosure When a Complaint Is Filed
in the Name of a Public Agency

Finally, | reiterate that the complaint in question was allegedly submitted not merely by a private citizen,
but by an individual claiming to act on behalf of “the Lorain Police Department.” If a complaint was filed
purporting to represent a public agency, it absolutely qualifies as a matter of public interest,
accountability, and transparency. It raises significant ethical and administrative questions if a city
employee falsely represented the agency to an outside licensing body, and the public has a right to
inspect such correspondence.

5. Next Steps

| remain committed to resolving this matter cooperatively. However, if your office continues to deny this
request without proper statutory justification, | will proceed with a formal complaint to the Ohio Court of
Claims under R.C. 2743.75. Additionally, | will consider filing a whistleblower retaliation claim based on
the retaliatory nature of the original complaint and the City’s subsequent actions affecting my employment
and licensure.



Please respond within a reasonable timeframe and reconsider the City’s position in light of the above
analysis. | request that the City of Lorain conduct a search of all city email servers, including Chief
McCann's, for any communications sent to the Social Work Board between June 2023 and July 2023
referencing me or purporting to represent the Lorain Police Department.

Respectfully,

Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA(p), BSSW

Aaron Christopher Knapp, BSSW, LSW, CDCA

NASW Member ID: 886836612

NOTICE: THIS ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY
BE CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
THE INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY(IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF
THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION (S PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AND
DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.



Beko, Michele

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Warning: Unusual link

Robert ). Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>

Friday, June 6, 2025 5:07 PM

Tony Cillo; Sheriff Jack Hall; Teresa Upton; Ohio Up!; Marty Gallagher; david@yesce.com
Moore, David; jfr_74@hotmail.com Jeff Riddel; City Council Mail Group; Patrick Riley;
ken@rileyresar.com; Don Zaleski; Paul Young; Molly Antill; Mark Campolo; Garon Petty;
James Ohliger; Aaron Knapp; jeanne Petty; Michael ). Scherach; Jack Bradley, Rey
Carrion; Joel Arredondo; Joe K Auditor; Rocky Radeff;, Maggie Partin; Jacob Morris;
David Yost AG; Scott Bowles; Lindsay Carr Attorney General

andrewgargasz; Joseph Gargasz; Kyle Gelenius; boblatta@mail.house.gov, Congressman
Jim Jordan; JD Vance; Donald Trump; Mary Team Trumgp; Phyliis Crespo; Brian Massie;
Thomas Hach; Tom Zawistowski; kirsten@totallyengagedamericans.org Hill; Jeff Baxter;
Jim Dowdell; Brian Sarvas

Fwd: mRNA Injections are Weapons of Mass Destruction. Allowing Their Use on Civilians
is a First-Degree Felony in the S...

This message contains an unusual link, which may lead to a malicious site. Confirm the message is safe before

clicking any links.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Karen Kingston from The Kingston Report <karenkingston@substack.com>

Date: June 6, 2025 at 4:31:06 PM EDT

To: rigargasz@gmail.com

Subject: mRNA Injections are Weapons of Mass Destruction. Allowing Their Use on
Civilians is a First-Degree Felonyin the S...

Reply-To: Karen Kingston from The Kingston Report
<reply+2qgghht&gfcn5&&dcb5a212cac7075¢cf9873¢367¢31df3181881a4c6d80d35d43d 16f
d8e42d11c1@®mg1.substack.com>

If you’d like to help fund The Kingston Report, please buy me a coffee. Thank you! | appreciate you.



mRNA Injections are Weapons of Mass Destr
Their Use on Civilians is a First-Degree Felon
Florida (and All States)

In 2023, | began working with local activists in Florida, Colorado and idaho, leveraging
the use of the COVID-19 mRNA injections at the county or state level.

JUN 6

@ @ &

June 6, 2025: As more and more states are taking legislative action to ban the COVID-19 mRNA techi
May of 2023 is relevant. The report provides an example strategic tactic citing federal bioweapons la
data, and Florida state bioweapon law to create legally compelling documents (demand letters, peti

county level, etc).

In early 2023, | began working with local activists in Florida, Colorado and Idaho, leveraging my regul

COVID-19 mRNA injections at the county and/or state level.

Content is Copyright 2023 Karen Kingston.

May 22, 2023: This is a draft template is for the urgent DEMAND that local law enforcement and gove
injections from their county. In this example template, | use Florida V-Safe statistics, insurance data

officials that enabling the access to chemical, biological, or radioactive weapons is a Class 2 Felony

Thank you for following and supporting me! It has been a long journey to the mass awakening |

mRNA injections are bioweapons that can only cause disease, disab

Upgrade to paid

The draft DEMAND letter presents 12 key points of evidence and laws that county government and la
they do not remove the COVID-19 bioweapon injections and strongly recommends county governme

inform local residents of the risks for injury, harm and disease caused by the COVID-18 mRNA inject



Ideally, community members would meet in-person with their county commissioners, law enforcem
positions of authority to review this information, provide affidavits and/or other testimony of those in

confirmed-receipt email as follow-up, or letter via certified mail.

| will continue to work with activists and sheriffs across America to provide information and resource

communities and children.

This post is FREE. Feel free to share!

Sharel
DRAFT FLORIDA DEMAND LETTER TEMPLATE

Date:

From: Robert Greene, Resident of American County, State

Address: Robert Greene, 757 Melbrooke Way, Everytown, FL, 54123

DEMAND: Immediately Stop the Access to and Administration of COVID-19 Injections Across All Nai
Attention: John Doe, Jane Smith, Jennifer Davis, Patricia Jones, Tyler Kennedy

CC: (list friends, community members, church members, family, and attorneys who have given perm

them.)

This notice is sent to the attention of “John Doe, Jane Smith, Jennifer Davis, Patricia Jones, and Tyler,
individually and collectively as the ‘COUNTY BOARD.’

It is now well-known that the COVID-19 injections do not prevent infection'?, do not protect against:
diseases and even death®s and were administered through deceptive criminal experimentation on cit

consent.

The COVID-19 mRNA injections meet the exact definition of a bioweapon per 18 USC 175, whichis &

device for use other than prophylactic (preventative), protective, bona fide research, or other pe



A toxin, device or biological agent that has NO clinical benefit and is proven to cause injury, harm, di

weapon.

COVID-19 injections are known toxic agents causing unwarranted disease, disabilities and deat.
COVID-19 injections as safe and effective and/or enabling access to the COVID-19 injections, memt
and criminal liability.

The COUNTY BOARD is in receipt of this notice informing each of you of the following eleven (11) fa

harmful and sometimes lethal COVID-19 injections as safe and effective vaccines.

Point 1: Pfizer's mRNA Injections Do NOT Prevent Infection

Florida residents were promised that the COVID-19 mRNA injections would reduce the risk for COVI
the FDA stating the opposite of what was promised. Per Pfizer’s September 2021 post-hoc analysis,
increase the risk for COVID-19.

Page 23 of the 2021 FDA Briefing Document states; “An additional analysis appears to indicate that t

increased in each group of study participants with increasing time post-Dose 2.”!



Florida residents were told that COVID-19 vaccines would reduce the risk for infection and disease, |

infection and disease. These are clearly not vaccines.

Point 2: Bivalent and Monovalent Injections Increase the Risk for COVID-19

A recent study of 51,011 Cleveland Clinic employees confirmed that the risk for COVID-19 infection
being unvaccinated.zAND that with each additional injection (bivalent booster), the risk for COVID-1!

unvaccinated.?



Point 3: Pfizer's mRNA injections fail to meet the definition of a vaccine per the F

The promise that Pfizer’'s mRNA vaccines would prevent infection and COVID-19 disease is not up fo
insert for Pfizer’s mRNA vaccine Pfizer clearly states that, “COMIRNATY is a vaccine to prevent COV!

virus.”

e

COMIRNATY is a vaccine indicated for active immunization to prevent coronavirus disease 2019 (

respiratory syndrome coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2} in individuals 12 years of age and older.™

Again, these are clearly nhot vaccines per Pfizer’s and the FDA’s own definition."



Point 4: Pfizer's mRNA Injections Increase the Risk for Severe Disease and Hospit:

Per page 41 of Pfizer’s Phase 3 data® submission, Pfizer reported that within 7 days of subjects rece

subjects in the vaccine group had suspect or unconfirmed COVID-19 which could have masked

Per pages 56-57 of Pfizer’s initial new drug application (IND})¢, severe COVID-19 and/or clinically sign

respiratory failure; kidney, liver and neurological dysfunction; admission to the ICU, and death.




Pfizer claims that they were ‘unsure’ if their mRNA injection caused harmful clinical outcomes in 40¢

Point 5: COVID-19 Injections Cause Stroke, Heart Attacks, Autoimmune Diseases,
Clotting, Myocarditis, Convulsions, Seizures, Multi-system Inflammatory Syndron
Death

The FDA met with industry manufacturers (including Pfizer) to discuss more than two dozen harmful

COVID-19 vaccines on October 22, 2020.5

The increased risk for heart attacks, stroke, autoimmune diseases, blood clotting, myoccarditis, conv
vaccine-induced injuries, disabilities, diseases and death, was known by Pfizer, Moderna, Johnson

authorization and approval (see slide 16).¢

Point 6: The FDA Authorization and FDA Approval of mRNA Injections are Acts of
on Civilians, NOT bona fide Research



All of the phase 2/3 clinical trials, FDA authorizations, and FDA approvals of COVID-19 mRNA injecti
laws 21 U.S5.C 312.42b1i/b2i and 21 U.S.C 355.%7

Per 21 U.S.C 312.42b1i/b2i¢, during a Phase 1 trial of 20-80 healthy people, if a ‘vaccine’ (or biologicz

significant risk for illness or injury, human experiments must be terminated.

These laws are in place to protect American civilians from being unknowingly exposed to harmful bic

disability, or even death.s”

Pfizer and the FDA ignored these laws and engaged in criminal experimentation on adults and childn
on American civilians. Even under emergency use authorization, the FDA may not authorize a biologi

civilians if the benefits do not outweigh the risks.

Point 7: Pfizer and the FDA Knowingly Placed Adults and Children at Unnecessary
Harmful and Toxic Agent

Based on the October 22, 2020, meeting alone, when industry and the FDA discussed the more than
threatening outcomes from the COVID-19 injections, the FDA should have terminated all of the COV
access to these harmful mRNA injections by civilian adults and children.*’



Even under Emergency Use Authorization (EUA), per the FDA’s guidance,"* the FDA must determine

(biological agent) outweighs the known risks before authorizing a product for use in the United States

Per 21 U.S.C 355, the FDA must make a determination that the benefits of a product outweigh the ris

authorization or approval.’

10



The data the FDA had in their possession clearly demonstrated that the benefits of COVID-19 ‘vaccir

HHS declared a public health emergency in order to enable the experimental use of known harmful a
valid legal reason for the FDA, CDC, Pfizer or Moderna to promote previously established harmful an.

‘safe and effective vaccines’.

Point 8: Pfizer and the FDA Knowingly Placed Children at Unnecessary Risk for Inj
Harmful and Toxic Agent

The FDA and Pfizer cannot claim ignorance when it comes to placing American civilians at unnecess
when it comes to children. The injection of children with mRNA technology was never merited. The ri

insignificant per the FDA’s own documents.?

OnJune 10, 2021, the FDA met to discuss the clinical endpoints for children’s COVID-19 vaccine stu
committee stated that conducting a pediatric trial where the primary endpoint is reduction in ris.

children versus unvaccinated children would be impossible (infeasible) to conduct, because cl

11



i

Pfizer knowingly violated safety laws and placed children at unnecessary risk for injury, harm, a
FDA Phase 3 data submission.? Pfizer’s report states that there was data from 100 children aged 12t
effects from the mRNA injections (i.e. myocarditis, seizures, blood clots, death, etc.). However, the !

the data for these 100 children NOT be disclosed because the benefit-risk ratio was unfavorabl

Verbatim from pages 15-16 of Pfizer’s Phase-3 FDA document;

“Reactogenicity data from a total of 100 adolescents 12 through 15 years of age were provided in the
not request inclusion of this age group in the EUA because the data available... were insufficient to st

at this time. Therefore, the reactogenicity data for participants 12 through 15 years of age are NOT pr:

12



T

The November 20, 2020, benefit-risk statement regarding the COVID-19 mRNA vaccination in
unfavorable benefit-risk ratio and is a blatant violation of 21 USC 355.37

This is evidence that both Pfizer and the FDA knowingly broke the law. The FDA’s authorization at
grossly unethical and criminal, as were the manufacturers’ promotions of these toxic injections as ‘s

aduits.

Point 9: More than 40% of Florida Residents Who Were Early Recipients of COVIC
Harm or Injury and Unable to Work or Perform Other Daily Activities

The V-Safe (VaxxSafe) database is data derived from the CDC’s mobile app platform of US residents

injections. V-Safe was launched at the very beginning of the COVID-19 injection rollout. The datain t

According to the V-Safe database for the state of Florida 403,396 Florida residents downloaded the (

13



Of the 403,396 injected Florida residents who used V-Safe, 41.4% (167,005) experienced a severe ad

activities and 2.1% required a hospital or emergency room visit.”

Per FDA guidance and Pfizer’s Initial New Drug Application (IND), severe or life threatening adverse e

“prevents daily routine activity. ™

More than 4 out of 10 Floridians experienced a severe or life-threatening adverse event after rec
Safe data.

Point 10: COVID-19 Injections Do NOT Meet the Definition of a Vaccine

14



The COVID-19 injections meet the exact definition of a bioweapon per 18 USC 175, which is a biolog

use other than prophylactic (preventative), protective, bona fide research, or other peaceful pur
when used and that has no clinical benefit is a weapon).

The COVID-19 injections do not prevent infection or transmission; they do not protect against disea:
FD&C Act safety and efficacy laws; recipients of EUA injections did not receive informed consent; ar

are proven to cause serious illness, injury and even death, in previously healthy adults and chili

The COVID-19 injections are bioweapons that have been criminally promoted, distributed, and admi
of ‘safe and effective vaccines.’

Point 11: mRNA Vaccines Contain Nanotechnology that is Patented For Useas a |

The lipid nanoparticles in the COVID-19 mRNA injections are nanotechnologies."

15



In January of 2017, MIT, Harvard, the Brigham and Woman'’s Hospital, and the Children’s Medical Ce

nanoparticle Vaccine Technology for use as a bioweapon.'

16



The lipid nanoparticle vaccine nanotechnology is patented for use as a bioweapon because the

COVID-19 mRNA vaccines) are bioweapons.

tt is important to note that there are no patents for ivermectin or hydroxychloroquine for use as a bioy

nanotechnology ‘vaccines’ ivermectin or hydroxychloroquine can not be and are not being used as b

Point 12: Biological Weapons are Weapons of Mass Destruction and Allowing The
Felony in the State of Florida®

Under Florida Law Chapter 790 Weapons and Firearms, Section 166, Weapon of Mass Destruction
that may be engineered through biotechnology), toxin, vector, or delivery system capable of cat

malfunction in a human.”

Florida 790.166 states, “A person who conspires to use or who makes readily accessible to othe

a felony of the first degree, punishable by imprisonment for a term of years not exceeding life.”

17



By not taking immediate action to stop civilian access to the COVID-19 bioweapon injections, the CC
Felony for being knowledgeable of and willfully complicit in the enablement of children and adults to

are by legal definition, bioweapons and weapons of mass destruction in the state of Florida.

The COUNTY BOARD now have a new opportunity to educate victims within your communities regarc
them have been injected with a bioweapon that has been shown to cause disease, disabilities and d.

19 injections to adults and children should cease and desist immediately.

If the COUNTY BOARD continues to advocate for the use of COVID-18 injections or remain silent on1
may be charged and convicted of a first degree felony by enabling innocent adults and children to ha

known to cause injury, disease, disabilities, and death.

There is no law in that United States that protects a person or organization from being criminally cha

biological weapons to civilian populations under the guise of ‘safe and effective vaccines.’

For these reasons, | demand that the COUNTY BOARD immediately stop the promotion of, access tc
across NameofCounty vaccination facilities. | recommend that the COUNTY BOARD convene a pan
regarding the known harmful clinical outcomes of the COVID-19 injections. This information can be"
FDA clinical trials, peer-reviewed publications of real-world evidence, V-Safe database, and testimo

harmed.

Recommend Action Items
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Itis important for NameofCounty residents to understand that the FDA trials were fraudulent and cr
the laws that regulate the biologics industry or vaccine research. Therefore, the safety and efficacy c

only false and intentionally misleading, but were an act of criminal experimentation on civilians with

| recommended meeting with NameofCounty doctors who have successfully treated patients who w:

injections and can assist in providing educational materials to help restore the health of those injure

| recommend educating residents on how to take criminal action against the manufacturers under!

of bioweapons because those who have been injured have the right to pursue criminal charges.

When confronted with the evidence that the COVID-19 injections are bioweapons, | believe good me
with the false and harmful ctaim that these injections are safe and effective vaccines in order to avoi

community.

| believe all Americans who believe in their unalienable God-given rights and genuinely care about th
conflict in sharing the truth with our communities, rather than standby and silently witness the ongoi

inflicted on our family, friends, colleagues, and community members under the guise of ‘wellness ar

| believe the members of the COUNTY BOARD are going to do everything in their power to protect the

residents and | would be honored to be of service in your efforts to do so.

Sincerely,

Jane Doe

Title, Resident of Town, Zip, State

Matthew 18:15-17

“If your brother or sistersins, go and point out their fault, just between the two of you. If they listen to

not listen, take one or two others along, so that ‘every matter may be established by the 1

If they still refuse to listen, tell it to the church. And if they refuse to listen even to the church, 1

collector.”

Sources:
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1. Pfizer FDA-VRBPAC Sept 17, 2021 Booster Application https://www.fda.gov/media/1521’

Cleveland Clinic: Effectiveness of COVID-19 Bivalent Vaccine
https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2022.12.17.22283625v1.full. pdf

3. Pfizer Interim Phase-3 Data FDA Submission for EUA, November 20, 2020: https://www.ft
4. Pfizer IND was recently removed https://cdn.pfizer.com/pfizercom/2020-11/C4591001 _(
5. FDA-VRBPAC Industry Meeting Oct. 22, 2020:

https:/fwww.fda.gov/media/143557/download ?fbclid=IwAR1S00RjTDUhBPqM4TiD307v}
21 USC 312.42b1 Clinical Trial Holds https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-21/chapter-I/sut
312.42

7. 21 USC 355 Risk Evaluation https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:21%20secti
8. FDA-CBER Development and Licensure of COVID-19 Vaccines, June 2020: https://www.f
9. FDA-VRBPAC EUA COVID-19 Vaccines in Children, June 2021: https://www.fda.gov/med

10.
11.
12
13.

14

CDC V-Safe Data. July 2022. https://vaxxsafedata.com/about-us/
https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title18/part1/chapter10&edition=p
https://patentimages.storage.googleapis.com/29/d1/ca/18013ced0621f0/US9539210.p
Florida State Law 790.166, Weapons and Firearms

. https://www.cas.org/resources/cas-insights/drug-discovery/therapeutic-potential-nano
15.
16.

COMIRNATY Package Insert
FDA Emergency Use Authorization of Medical Products Guidance, January 2017

The Kingston Report. TRUTH WINS.
If You'd Like to Further Support My Work
Buy me a coffee (Ko-fi)

Upgrade to paid

Contact Information
email: patriots@mifight.com

Mail: Karen Kingston - 1700 Aviara Parkway #130063 - Carlsbad, CA 92013

The Wellness Company - BeWell and Save 15%

Use the code BeWell to save 15% on all prescription medical kits, as well as the 90-day parasite cle
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Gain full access to articles and verified references by becoming a paid subscriber to The Kingston Re

anytime.
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Beko, Michele

From: Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 9:49 AM

To: Bowles, Scott

Subject: FW: Lorain City Council Subject: Public Records Request — Council Communications

Related to Aaron Christopher Knapp

Hi Scoft,
Please see the records request below.

Breavwa Dull, CML

Clerk of Lorain City Council
200 West Erie Avenue
Lorain, Ohio 44052

440.204.2050
440.204.2521 fax

From: Aaron Knapp <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 5:54 AM

To: City Council Mail Group <CityCouncilMailGroup@cityoflorain.org>; Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>;
Robert J. Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>; Garon Petty <onelung2014@gmail.com>; Lorain daily
<erik@loraindaily.com>; Mike Mason <Mike.Mason@woio.com>; Clevescene <news@clevescene.com>; Noelle Williams
<Noelle.Williams@woio.com>; Fox <tips@fox8.com>; Bradley, Jack <Jack_Bradley@cityoflorain.org>; Carrion, Rey
<Rey_Carrion@cityoflorain.org>; David Yost AG <AGOCARES@ohioago.gov>; Brian Ames <bmames00@gmail.com>
Subject: Lorain City Council Subject: Public Records Request — Council Communications Related to Aaron Christopher
Knapp

External sender <adxbeaverman(@yahoo.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

To Whom It May Concermn,

Pursuant to the Ohio Public Records Act, I am formally requesting access to the
following public records from the Lorain City Council and its staff:

1. Date Range:
« From January 1, 2025 to the present (August 2025)



2. Records Requested:

« All emails, texts, internal communications, attachments, or other documents that:

o Mention or reference “Aaron Christopher Knapp”, or

o Discuss or relate to any legal matter, charge, or city action involving me,
including any communications with or about the Law Director’s Office, the
Lorain Municipal Court, or the Prosecutor’s Office

3. Custodians of Records (Requested From):

All current members of Lorain City Council, including but not limited to:

» Mary Springkowski, Joanne Moon, Danielle Nutt, Joel Arredondo, Mary Spellacy,
Tony Dimacchai, Victoria Kempton, Joshua Thornsberry, Beth Henley, Pam Carter,
former council Antonio Baez and current Council Angel Arroyo,

« Aswell as:
« Council Clerk or Staff

« Any council-appointed representatives who send or receive communications on
behalf of Council members

And Safety Service Director Rey Carrion.

4. Format:
I request the records in electronic format (PDF, .eml, or text format preferred). If any
responsive communications occurred over personal email, text, or social media accounts

used for public business, those are subject to disclosure under the Ohio Public Records
Act.

5. Regarding Redactions and Privilege:



I am requesting these records unredacted, unless a valid exemption under Ohio law
clearly applies. As you are aware:

« Communications between public officials and city staff are not inherently
privileged

+ The burden of proof for any claimed exemption lies solely with the public body

- Exemptions must be cited with specific legal justification for any redactions or
withholdings

6. Costs and Delivery:

Please notify me in advance of any costs associated with fulfilling this request.

7. Additional Statement:

If the City of Lorain is willing to spend taxpayer money to involve a Special Master over
trivial disputes like Facebook posts, then it should have no issue complying with this
legitimate public records request concerning actual government communications and
conduct.

It is deeply irresponsible to claim transparency while simultaneously burning public
funds to avoid disclosure. You’ve already asserted that no official action was taken by
Council, yet you continue to waste our money defending something you say didn’t
happen. The records should be released. Stop wasting our tax dollars.



This kind of behavior erodes public trust and reflects poorly on Council’s stated
commitment to accountability.

8. Legal Notice:

This letter serves as my official public records demand. If this request is ignored or
improperly denied, I will submit it to the court as part of a formal complaint or legal
challenge under the Ohio Public Records Act.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Aaron Christopher Knapp

Aaron Christopher Knapp, LSW, CDCA(p),BSSW

NOTICE: TH!S ELECTRONIC MESSAGE TRANSMISSION CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE
CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED. THE INFORMATION (S INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY({IES) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE BE
AWARE THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION, OR USE OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS
INFORMATION IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION IN ERROR,
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE COPY YOU RECEIVED.



Beko, Michele

RS

From: Robert J. Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 2:40 PM

To: Jack Bradley; Rey Carrion; Patrick Riley; Joel Arredondo; Joe K Auditor; City Council Mail
Group

Ce: Aaron Knapp; Garon Petty; Teresa Upton; jfr_74@hotmail.com Jeff Riddel; Marty
Gallagher; david@yesce.com Moore, David; Maggie Partin

Subject: LEE STEINHAUER: US-Japan steel deal is a huge win for Trump and America | Human

Events | humanevents.com

Warning: Unusual link
This message contains an unusual link, which may lead to a malicious site.
Confirm the message is safe before clicking any links. https://humanevents.com/2025/06/10/lee-steinhauer-us-japan-

steel-deal-is-a-huge-win-for-trump-and-america

Sent from my iPhone



Beko, Michele

From: Robert ). Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 10:11 AM
To: Craig Snodgrass; Joe K Auditor; Sheriff Jack Hall; Tony Cillo; Patrick Riley; Teresa Upton;

Maggie Partin; David david@yesce.com Moore; jfr_74@hotmail.com Jeff Riddel; Marty
Gallagher; Jack Bradley; Rey Carrion; City Council Mail Group; Joel Arredondo; Aaron
Knapp; Garon Petty; Michael Scherach; jeanne Petty; Don Zaleski; Rocky Radeff; Jacob
Morris; Patrick Ward; mark campolo; Major Steven Scharschmidt; David Yost AG; Lindsay
Carr; Scott Bowles; Aaron Knapp; Ohio Up!; Darryl Tucker; Carissa Woytach; Brad Dicken,
David Q'Brien; Julie Wallace; Brad Dicken; Lindsay Carr

Cc: Kathryn Kennedy; Jessie Tower; Peter Tower; Chris Koehler; ladalang@gmail.com Joyce
Early; kirsten@totallyengagedamericans.org Hill; Jeff Baxter, Mike Witte; Jean Anderson;
Brian Massie; Tomie Patton; Tom Niewulis; Tom Zawistowski; Thomas Hach; X; Kyle
Gelenius; Vance JD; Donald J. Trump

Subject: Navigating Fraud in Insolvent Companies: Lessons for the UK - Lexology

Warning: Unusuat link
This message contains an unusual link, which may lead to a malicious site. Confirm the message is safe before
clicking any links.

Are there lessons and precautions too in this article for local government in Ohio and Lorain County/
Lorain to employ?

Navigating Fraud in Insolvent Companies: Lessons for the

ankura @b

United Kingdom, USA June 9 2025

In an ever-evolving UK economy, insolvency is a challenging, yet sometimes inevitable, aspect of business
operations. When insolvency is caused by fraud, the repercussions can be severe, impacting employees,
creditors, and investors.

In the UK, several high-profile insolvencies have exposed fraudulent activities, prompting a re-evaluation
of corporate governance and regulatory frameworks. This article explores the nature of fraud in insolvent
companies within the UK context and outlines vital lessons to avert future occurrences.

Understanding Fraud in Insolvent Companies



Fraud in insolvent companies can take many forms, ranging from financial statement manipulation to
fraudulent and wrongful trading. Asset misappropriation can also lead to otherwise financially healthy
companies entering insolvency.

These activities are often driven by the desire to conceal financial problems, mislead stakeholders, or
unlawfully extract funds before a company collapses. Such fraudulent practices compound the financial
distress of the company and erode trust among stakeholders.

Forms of Fraud

1. Asset Misappropriation: This involves the theft or misuse of a company's assets, which can
include cash, inventory, or intellectual property. In insolvent companies, directors or executives
may divert assets for personal gain or to benefit another entity they control. When companies
begin to struggle, some directors seek to maximise personal gain before they lose control.

2. Financial Statement Fraud: Manipulating financial records to portray a healthier financial position
than reality is a common tactic used to keep companies going. This can involve inflating — or
pulling forward — revenues, understating liabilities, or altering asset valuations to deceive creditors
and investors.

3. Fraudulent Trading: Continuing to trade while knowingly insolvent, with no reasonable prospect of
avoiding liquidation, constitutes fraudulent, or wrongful, trading. This often leads to increased
debts and can prejudice creditors.

British Home Stores (BHS)

The fall of BHS in April 2016 — leaving a substantial pension deficit — exposed issues of fraudulent
trading and poor corporate governance. Sold for £1 to a buyer lacking retail experience, BHS's demise
raised questions about fiduciary duties and due diligence in corporate transactions.

Lessons Learned:

» Strengthening Corporate Governance: The BHS case emphasised the importance of robust
corporate governance frameworks to ensure directors act in the best interests of the company and
its stakeholders.

» Due Diligence in Corporate Transactions: Thorough vetting of buyers and ensuring they have the
requisite expertise and financial stability is crucial to preventing irresponsible ownership
transitions.

Regulatory and Governance Reforms

In response to a growing number of insolvencies as a result of fraud, the UK has been focusing on
tightening regulatory and governance frameworks to prevent fraud and protect stakeholders, such as the
recent Failure to Prevent Fraud guidance, introduced by the Economic Crime and Corporate Transparency
Act (ECCTA).M

Regulatory Enhancements

1. Failure to Prevent Fraud Guidance: Introduced by the ECCTA, this is the most anticipated and
discussed reform in relation to fraud for some time. Companies have a defence if they can
demonstrate that they had such prevention procedures in place, as it was reasonable in all the
circumstances to expect the body to have them in place. In a government press release, Serious
Fraud Office (SFO) Director Nick Ephgrave stated, “The publication of this guidance means that
time is running short for corporations to get their house in order or face criminal
investigation,”[2) so it appears the SFO is keen to start taking action. You can read more on this in
our article here.[3]
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2. Improved Oversight by the Audit, Reporting, and Governance Authority (ARGA)[4): ARGA wili
replace the Financial Reporting Council (FRC), and is tasked with strengthening audit and
corporate governance in the UK with enhanced enforcement powers. It is stated that the
“Government will tackle dominance of ‘Big Four’ audit firms and create a new regulator to reduce
the risk of sudden big company collapses, safeguard jobs and reinforce the UK’s reputation as a
world-leading destination for investment.” This reform has been in the making for over six years
since Sir John Kingman's review of the efficacy of the FRC and was re-introduced by the Labour
administration in July 2024.[s} The Minister for Corporate Responsibility, Lord Callanan, said
“Collapses like Carillion have made it clear that audit needs to improve, and these reforms will
ensure the UK sets a global standard. By restoring confidence in audit and corporate reporting, we
will strengthen the foundations of UK plc, so it can drive growth and job creation across the
country.”

3. Insolvency Service Initiatives(s]: The Insolvency Service is enhancing its investigative and
enforcement capabilities, focusing on identifying and prosecuting fraudulent activities swiftly and
effectively.

Corporate Governance Reforms

1. Independent Audit Committees: Establishing independent audit committees within companies can
reduce conflicts of interest and ensure unbiased oversight of financial reporting.

2. Separation of Roles: Separating the roles of CEO and chair can mitigate conflicts and promote
better governance practices, ensuring checks and balances in executive decision-making.

Educating Directors and Management and Ethical Leadership Programs

One of the most effective deterrents to fraud is education. By equipping directors and management
teams with knowledge and skills related to ethical leadership and financial literacy, companies can foster
a culture of integrity. Training programs focusing on ethical leadership can reinforce the importance of
fiduciary responsibilities and the long-term impacts of fraud on a company'’s reputation and financial
health. Encouraging a mindset that values transparency and accountability can drive ethical business
practices.

Encouraging Whistleblower Protections

Whistleblowers play a crucial role in identifying and preventing fraud — this is prevalent now as it has
been announced by the Treasury that they will reward whistleblowers for exposing tax avoidance or
fraud.[7] By creating an environment where employees feel safe to report suspicious activities without fear
of retaliation, companies can leverage internal monitoring to detect fraud early. Enhancing legal
protections for whistleblowers can encourage more employees to come forward with information about
fraudulent activities. This includes ensuring anonymity and protection from dismissal or harassment.

Improving Auditing Practices and Rigorous Audit Standards

Auditors are central to detecting fraud, and improving auditing practices is vital to preventing fraudulent
activities in insolvent companies, as noted in the ARGA reform. Implementing rigorous audit standards
and continuous professional development for auditors can enhance their ability to detect discrepancies
and identify fraudulent activities. Encouraging auditors to adopt a sceptical mindset and scrutinise
financial statements thoroughly can improve the detection of fraud.

Conclusion

Fraud leading to insolvency poses significant threats to the integrity of the UK’s financial system and the
trust stakeholders place in corporate entities. By learning from past failures and implementing
comprehensive reforms, the UK can foster a more transparent and resilient business environment.
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Regulators, companies, and stakeholders must collaborate to cultivate a culture of ethical business
practices and robust corporate governance.

To view all formatting for this article (eg, tables, footnotes), please access the original here.

Ankura - Louise Hatton, Jonathan Brown and Sasi-Kanth Mallela

https://www.lexology.com/library/detail.aspx?g=1139fa2d-e9a2-494a-adb6-26b929c706a0

Sent from my iPhone



Beko, Michele

s

From: Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 11:42 AM

To: Garon Petty; Partin, Maggie; Riley, Patrick; Comer,David; City Council Mail Group;
Zaleski,Don

Subject: RE: Minutes and videos of May 2023 council regular and committee meetings

Attachments: Response .pdf; 5.15.25 Minutes.pdf; 24.25 Term Attendance Report.pdf; Federal

Programs 5.8.pdf; Federal Programs 5.15.pdf; Finance 5.1.23.pdf; P.F.L 5.8.23.pdf; 5.1.25
Minutes.pdf; 5.8.23 Streets & Utilities.pdf

Mr. Petty,

Please see the attached response and files requested. There will be more emails to follow,
due to the volume of files requested.

Breanna Dull, CMC

Clerk of Lorain City Council
200 West Erie Avenue
Lorain, Ohio 44052

440.204.2050
440.204.2521 fax

from: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 11, 2025 10:05 AM

To: Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>; Partin, Maggie <Maggie_Partin@cityoflorain.org>; Riley, Patrick
<Patrick_Riley@cityoflorain.org>; Comer,David <DComer@CityoflLorain.org>; City Council Mail Group
<CityCouncilMailGroup®@cityoflorain.org>

Cc: Jim Dowdell <jwdowdell@frontier.com>; Robert } Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>; Aaron Knapp
<adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>; Andrew Geronimo, JD <andrew.geronimo@case.edu>; Tony Cillo
<antcillo.cill@gmail.com>; Tom Niewulis <tniewulis@ncdcs.com>; Tori Middiebrooks <tmiddlebrooks4@gmail.com>;
Bradley, Jack <Jack_Bradley@cityoflorain.org>; Carrion, Rey <Rey_Carrion@cityoflorain.org>; Lindsay Carr
<Lindsay.Carr@0OhicAGO.gov>; ethics@ethics.ohio.gov; NortheastRegion@ohioauditor.gov; Noelle Williams
<noelle.williams@woio.com>; Brian Ames <bmames00@gmail.com>; Brad Dicken <BDicken@chroniclet.com>; Craig
Snodgrass <auditor@LorainCounty.com>; Andy Young <AYoung@chroniclet.com>; Julie Wallace
<JWallace@chroniclet.com>; Carissa Woytach <cwoytach@chroniclet.com>; Carolyn White <cwhite@centurytell.net>;
David Yost AG <AGOCARES@ohioago.gov>; rebbeca kempton <REK5767 @acl.com>; Linda Rivera
<nrivera25594@gmail.com>; Mike.Brosky@fflorain.bank; Michael Scherach <mjscherach.law@centurytel.net>; Mike
Mason <Mike.Mason@woio.com>; Dennis Flores <dennisforlorain@gmail.com>; Natalio Rodriquez
<natalio@centurytel.net>; VEK6173@aol.com; Nathan Manning <manning@ohiosenate.gov>

Subject: Minutes and videos of May 2023 council regular and committee meetings

External sender <garonpetty@roadrunner.com:>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Hello,
Please provide the meetings on demand videos and the official minutes taken for ALL council regular
1



and committee meetings for the month of May 2023 per 149.43 ORC.

Also and explanation why council regular and committee meeting minutes and videos are no longer public
Accessible for the years 2021, 2022, 2023. | have requested an explanation previously.

Please provide all of them from the years 2020 until the present.

The voted on City councit rules for the years of 2015 until the present rules of record.

Allrecords requests per 149.43 Ohio Revised Code.

All certificates of completion for the Ohio Sunshine Laws training per council Rules 41 of all council members for
the last 15 years.

Thank you,
Garon Petty
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Beko, Michele
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From: Dull, 8reanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 11:44 AM

To: Garon Petty; Partin, Maggie; Riley, Patrick; Comer,David; City Council Mail Group;
Zaleski,Don

Subject: RE: Minutes and videos of May 2023 council regular and committee meetings

Attachments: Response .pdf; 1-27-20 police.pdf; 1-27-20 Water Sewer rates.pdf,

1-27-2020finance.pdf; 2-3-2020 reg.pdf; 2-10-2020 Eschtruth Farmland.pdf; 2-17-2020
Reg Min.pdf; 2-24-2020 ZCA 1-2020 & 2-2020.pdf; 3-9-2020 Finance.pdf; 3-10-2020
Finance.pdf; 4-20-2020regmin.pdf; 5-18-2020regmin.pdf; 6-1-2020 Reg Min.pdf,
6-8-2020 Finance.pdf; 6-15-2020reg min.pdf; 7-6-2020 Reg Min.pdf; 7-13-2020 Oster &
Grove Ave rezonings.pdf; 7-20-20 3yr Sewer Rehab.pdf; 7-20-2020regminPDF.pdf;
8-10-2020 B & L.pdf; 8-10-2020 special call minutes.pdf; 9-3-2020 special call
minutes.pdf; 9-8-2020 Reg Min.pdf; 9-14-2020 ZCA-7-2020.pdf; 9-21-2020REGMIN.pdf;
9-28-2020 B & Lpdf; 10-5-2020 Reg Min.pdf: 10-12-2020 police.pdf; 10-12-2020
special call minutes.pdf; 10-19-2020 regmin.pdf; 10-19-2020 regmin(1}.pdf; 10-26-2020
Finance.pdf; 11-2-2020regmin.pdf; 11-16-2020.pdf; 11-23-2020 141 E. Erie & P&Z
Code.pdf; 11-23-2020 police.pdf; 12-14-20 Slum & 8Blight.pdf; 12-14-20 Slum &
Blight(1).pdf; 12-16-2020 budget.pdf; 12-21-2020 reg min.pdf; 12-21-2020 reg
min(1).pdf; 119 pf.pdf; 119 sts.pdf; 474_11-2-2020regmin.pdf, 489_12-7-2020 reg
min.pdf; corrected 3-2-2020 Reg Min.pdf; corrected 3-23-20 Spmin.pdf; 1-6-2020
regmin.pdf; 1-13-20 Oak Hill Bivd.pdf; 1-13-2020 Finance & Claims.pdf; 1-13-2020
Rezone 5109.5153 Leavitt Road.pdf; 1-21-2020 Reg Min.pdf

Mr. Petty,

Please see the attached response and files requested. There will be more emails o follow,
due to the volume of files requested.

Breavna Dull, CMC

Clerk of Lorain City Council
200 West Erie Avenue
Lorain, Ohioc 44052

440.204.2050
440.204.2521 fax

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 11, 2025 10:05 AM

To: Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>; Partin, Maggie <Maggie_Partin@cityoflorain.org>; Riley, Patrick
<Patrick_Riley@cityoflorain.org>; Comer,David <DComer@CityofLorain.org>; City Council Mail Group
<CityCouncilMailGroup@cityoflorain.org>

Cc: Jim Dowdell <jwdowdell@frontier.com>; Robert J Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>; Aaron Knapp
<adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>; Andrew Geronimo, JD <andrew.geronimo@case.edu>; Tony Cillo
<antcillo.cill@gmail.com>; Tom Niewulis <tniewulis@ncdcs.com>; Tori Middlebrooks <tmiddlebrooks4@gmail.com>;
Bradley, Jack <Jack_Bradley@cityoflorain.org>; Carrion, Rey <Rey_Carrion@cityoflorain.org>; Lindsay Carr
<Lindsay.Carr@OhioAGO.gov>; ethics@ethics.ohio.gov; NortheastRegion@ochioauditor.gov; Noelle Williams

1



<noelle.williams@woio.com>; Brian Ames <bmames00@gmail.com>; Brad Dicken <BDicken@chroniclet.com>; Craig
Snodgrass <auditor@LorainCounty.com>; Andy Young <AYoung@chroniclet.com>; Julie Wallace
<JWallace@chroniclet.com>; Carissa Woytach <cwoytach@chroniclet.com>; Carolyn White <cwhite@centurytell.net>;
David Yost AG <AGOCARES@ohioago.gov>; rebbeca kempton <REK5767@aol.com>; Linda Rivera
<nrivera25594@gmail.com>; Mike.Brosky@fflorain.bank; Michael Scherach <mjscherach.law@centurytel.net>; Mike
Mason <Mike.Mason@woio.com>; Dennis Flores <dennisforlorain@gmail.com>; Natalio Rodriquez
<natalio@centurytel.net>; VEK6173@aol.com; Nathan Manning <manning@ohiosenate.gov>

Subject: Minutes and videos of May 2023 council regular and committee meetings

External sender <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Hello,

Please provide the meetings on demand videos and the official minutes taken for ALL council regular

and committee meetings for the month of May 2023 per 149.43 ORC.

Also and explanation why council regular and committee meeting minutes and videos are no longer public
Accessible for the years 2021, 2022, 2023. | have requested an explanation previously.

Please provide all of them from the years 2020 until the present.

The voted on City council rules for the years of 2015 untit the present rules of record.

All records requests per 149.43 Ohio Revised Code.

All certificates of completion for the Ohio Sunshine Laws training per council Rules 41 of all council members for
the last 15 years.

Thank you,
Garon Petty
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Beko, Michele

e m—

From: Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 11:45 AM

To: Garon Petty; Partin, Maggie; Riley, Patrick; Comer,David; City Council Mail Group;
Zateski,Don

Subject: RE: Minutes and videos of May 2023 council regular and committee meetings

Attachments: 3-1 RegMin.pdf; 3-8-21 Finance.pdf; 3-15-21 Reg.pdf; 3-29-21 Finance.pdf; 3-29-21

Rezone 760 Oberlin Ave.pdf; 4-5-21 Reg Min.pdf; 4-19-2021regmin.pdf; 4-26-21
Finance.pdf; 5-3-2021regmin.pdf; 5-17 REgMin.pdf; 5-17 REgMin(1).pdf, 5-24-21 CDBG
Funding Updated.pdf; 5-24-21 Park Improvements & Park Levy.pdf; 6-7 RegMin.pdf;
6-7-21 Streets comm min, pdf; 6-14-2021 B & L- Leopardo.pdf; 6-21-21 Utilities Annual
Rpt.pdf; 6-21-2021regmin.pdf; 6-23-2021 Streets minutes.pdf; 6-23-2021 Streets WS
minutes (Audit Report).pdf; 6-28-2021 B & L Delucas Rezoning.pdf; 6-30-21
fedprog.pdf; 6-30-202 1minSpCll.pdf; 7-6-21 regmin.pdf; 7-12-21 Rezone Delucas.pdf;
7-19-2021regmin.pdf; 8-9-21 spcl min.pdf; 8-23-2021 Regina & var rezonings.pdf;
9-7-2021 Reg Min.pdf; 9-20-2021 Reg Min.pdf; 9-27-21 FedProg.pdf; 9-27-21
Finance.pdf; 9-27-21 Finance(1).pdf; 10-11 SpecCall.pdf; 10-11-21 Finance.pdf;
10-11-2021 8 & L.pdf; 10-18-2021 Reg Min.pdf; 10-25-21 Utilities Update.pdf; 11.08.21
revenue and expenses thru 10.31.21.pdf; 11-1-21 Reg Min.pdf;
11-15-21regminpubhrg.pdf; 11-15-21regminpubhrg(1}.pdf; 11-22-21 FedProg- Park
Improvements & Funding Sources.pdf; 11-22-21 FedProg- Park Improvements &
Funding Sources(1).pdf; 12.13.21 Ward boundary redrawing minutes.pdf;
12.13.2021Gateway Project minutes.pdf; 12-13-21 Finance.pdf; 12-13-21 Rezone Hills
Bldg-Mona Lisa Salon.pdf; 12-20-2021regmin.pdf; 665_10-4-2021 Reg Min.pdf; 697_
12-6-21reg min.pdf; cra min 3-23-21.pdf; 01-04-2021 Reg Min.pdf; 01-19-2021 Reg
Min.pdf; 1-11-2021 B & L.pdf; 1-25-2021 special call minutes.pdf; 2-1-2021 Reg
Min.pdf; 2-15-2021 reg min.pdf; 2-22-21 Finance.pdf

Mr. Petty,

Please see the attached response and files requested. There will be more emails to follow,
due to the volume of files requested.

Breavna Dull, CMC

Clerk of Lorain City Council
200 West Erie Avenue
Lorain, Ohio 44052

440.204.2050
440.204.2521 fax

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 11, 2025 10:05 AM

To: Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>; Partin, Maggie <Maggie_Partin@cityoflorain.org>; Riley, Patrick
<Patrick_Riley@cityoflorain.org>; Comer,David <DComer@CityofLorain.org>; City Council Mail Group
<CityCouncilMailGroup@cityoflorain.org>

Cc: Jim Dowdell <jwdowdell@frontier.com>; Robert J Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>; Aaron Knapp
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<adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>; Andrew Geronimo, JD <andrew.geronimo@case.edu>; Tony Cillo
<antcillo.cill@gmail.com>; Tom Niewulis <tniewulis@ncdcs.com>; Tori Middlebrooks <tmiddlebrooksd@gmail.com>;
Bradley, Jack <Jack_Bradley@cityoflorain.org>; Carrion, Rey <Rey_Carrion@cityoflorain.org>; Lindsay Carr
<Lindsay.Carr@ChioAGO.gov>; ethics@ethics.ohio.gov; NortheastRegion@ohicauditor.gov; Noelle Williams
<noelle.williams@woio.com>; Brian Ames <bmames00@gmail.com>; Brad Dicken <BDicken@chroniclet.com>; Craig
Snodgrass <auditor@LorainCounty.com>; Andy Young <AYoung@chroniclet.com>; Julie Wallace
<JWallace@chroniclet.com>; Carissa Woytach <cwoytach@chroniclet.com>; Carolyn White <cwhite@centurytell.net>;
David Yost AG <AGOCARES@ochioago.gov>; rebbeca kempton <REK5767@aol.com>; Linda Rivera
<nrivera25594@gmail.com>; Mike.Brosky @fflorain.bank; Michael Scherach <mjscherach.law@centurytel.net>; Mike
Mason <Mike.Mason@woio.com>; Dennis Flores <dennisforlorain@gmail.com>; Natalio Rodriquez
<natalio@centurytel.net>; VEK6173@aol.com; Nathan Manning <manning@ohiosenate.gov>

Subject: Minutes and videos of May 2023 council regular and committee meetings

External sender <garenpetty@roadrunner.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Hello,

Please provide the meetings on demand videos and the official minutes taken for ALL council regular

and committee meetings for the month of May 2023 per 149.43 ORC.

Also and explanation why council regular and committee meeting minutes and videos are no longer public
Accessible for the years 2021, 2022, 2023. | have requested an explanation previously.

Please provide all of them from the years 2020 until the present.

The voted on City council rules for the years of 2015 until the present rules of record.

All records requests per 149.43 Ohio Revised Code.

All certificates of completion for the Ohio Sunshine Laws training per council Rules 41 of all council members for
the last 15 years.

Thank you,
Garon Petty
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Beko, Michele
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mr. Petty,

Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>

Wednesday, June 11, 2025 11:52 AM

Garon Petty; Partin, Maggie; Riley, Patrick; Comer,David; City Council Mail Group;
Zaleski,Don

RE: Minutes and videos of May 2023 council regular and committee meetings

9.16.24 Reg Mins .pdf; 9.30.24 B & L - Rental.pdf; 10.7.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 10.14.24
Streets & Utilities - Broadway Corridor .pdf; 10.21.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 10.28.24 Parks & Rec
- Finger Piers & Sunset Pier Park.pdf; 11.4.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 11.12.24 B & L - Rezoning
CNL.pdf; 11.25.24 Parks & Rec - 2024 overview and 2025 preview.pdf; 11.25.24 Streets &
Utilities - bi-annual.pdf; 12.2.24 Pub Hearing - CNI Southside ZCA 1-2024.pdf; 12.2.24
Reg Mins.pdf; 12.16.24 B & L - Removing Sp. Assessment 415 W 15th.pdf; 12.16.24
Reg Mins.pdf; 9628_5.13.24_Pub_Hearing_-_alley_vacation_1059
_Hamilton_-_Colorado.pdf; Finance & All of Council 2.26.24.pdf; Finance & All of Council
3.11.24.pdf; Finance & All of Council 3.25.24.pdf; Finance Committee 5.13.24.pdf;
Finance Committee 5.13.24(1).pdf; Finance Committee 6.10.24 - Port Auth.pdf; Finance
Committee 10.7.24 - Moral Claim.pdf; Finance Committee 10.14.24 - CRA Tax
Abatement Bouman.pdf; Finance Committee 12.3.24- 2025 Budget- Elected Officials.pdf;
Finance Committee 12.5.24- 2025 Budget- IT - Utilities .pdf; P.F.L & All of Council
6.12.24.pdf; 1.pdf; 1.2.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 1.8.24 Fed Progs.pdf; 1.16.24 Reg Mins.pdf;
2.5.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 2.19.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 3.4.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 3.11.24 B& L - PDP
1-2024 Port Auth.pdf; 3.18.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 3.25.24 Special Call Minutes.pdf; 4.1.24 Reg
Mins.pdf; 4.15.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 4.22.24 Streets & Utilities .pdf; 5.6.24 Reg Mins.pdf;
5.20.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 6.3.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 6.10.24 B & L - Rental.pdf; 6.12.24 Special
Call Minutes.pdf; 6.17.24 Reg Mins.pdf; 6.24.24 Streets & Utilities & all of Council pdf;
7.1.24 Reg Minutes.pdf; 7.8.24 Parks & Rec Committee.pdf; 7.8.24 Streets & Utilities .pdf;
7.15.24 Reg Minutes.pdf; 7.22.24 B & L - Harbor Walk LMHA pdf; 7.22.24 Special Call
Minutes.pdf; 8.19.24 Pub Hearing - signs zoning code.pdf; 9.3.24 Reg Mins .pdf

Please see the attached response and files requested. There will be more emails to follow,
due to the volume of files requested.

Breavma Dull, CMC

Clerk of Lorain City Council
200 West Erie Avenue
Lorain, Ohio 44052

440.204.2050
440.204.2521 fax

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 11, 2025 10:05 AM

To: Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>; Partin, Maggie <Maggie_Partin@cityoflorain.org>; Riley, Patrick
<Patrick_Riley@cityoflorain.org>; Comer,David <DComer@Cityoflorain.org>; City Council Mail Group
<CityCouncilMailGroup@cityoflorain.org>



Cc: Jim Dowdell <jwdowdell@frontier.com>; Robert ) Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>; Aaron Knapp
<adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>; Andrew Geronimo, JD <andrew.geronimo@case.edu>; Tony Cillo
<antcillo.cil@gmail.com>; Tom Niewulis <tniewulis@ncdcs.com>; Tori Middlebrooks <tmiddlebrooksd@gmail.com>;
Bradley, Jack <Jack_Bradley@cityoflorain.org>; Carrion, Rey <Rey_Carrion@cityoflorain.org>; Lindsay Carr
<Lindsay.Carr@OhioAGO.gov>; ethics@ethics.ohio.gov; NortheastRegion@ohioauditor.gov; Noelle Williams
<noelle.williams@woio.com>; Brian Ames <bmames00@gmail.com>; Brad Dicken <BDicken@chroniclet.com>; Craig
Snodgrass <auditor@LorainCounty.com>; Andy Young <AYoung@chroniclet.com>; Julie Wallace
<JWallace@chroniclet.com>; Carissa Woytach <cwoytach@chroniclet.com>; Carolyn White <cwhite@centurytell.net>;
David Yost AG <AGOCARES@ohioago.gov>; rebbeca kempton <REK5767 @aol.com>; Linda Rivera
<nrivera25594@gmail.com>; Mike.Brosky@fflorain.bank; Michael Scherach <mjscherach.law@centurytel.net>; Mike
Mason <Mike.Mason@woio.com>; Dennis Flores <dennisforlorain@gmail.com>; Natalio Rodriquez
<natalio@centurytel.net>; VEK6173@aol.com; Nathan Manning <manning@ohiosenate.gov>

Subject: Minutes and videos of May 2023 council regular and committee meetings

External sender <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Hello,

Please provide the meetings on demand videos and the official minutes taken for ALL council regular

and committee meetings for the month of May 2023 per 149.43 ORC.

Also and explanation why council regular and committee meeting minutes and videos are no longer public
Accessible for the years 2021, 2022, 2023. | have requested an explanation previously.

Please provide all of them from the years 2020 until the present.

The voted on City council rules for the years of 2015 until the present rules of record.

All records requests per 149.43 Ohio Revised Code.

All certificates of completion for the Ohio Sunshine Laws training per council Rules 41 of alt councit members for
the last 15 years.

Thank you,
Garon Petty
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Beko, Michele

From: Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 11:54 AM

To: Garon Petty; Partin, Maggie; Riley, Patrick; Comer,David; City Council Mail Group;
Zaleski,Don

Subject: RE: Minutes and videos of May 2023 council regular and committee meetings

Attachments: 2.17.25 Reg Mins.pdf; 2.24.25 Fed Progs.pdf; 3.3.25 Pub Hearing - Eschtruth .pdf; 3.3.25

Reg Mins.pdf; 3.10.25 Streets & Utilities - traffic signal - NOPEC - PayPlan.pdf; 3.17.25
Pub Hearing - Zoning Code Amendment.pdf; 3.17.25 Reg Mins.pdf; 3.2425B & L - ST
Rental Ord - Code Enforcement Ord .pdf; 4.7.25 Fed Progs.pdf; 4.7.25 Reg Mins.pdf;
4.14.25B & L - Vacant Comm. Bldg Ord - Rathlin Soils .pdf; 4.21.25 Reg Mins.pdf; 5.5.25
B & L and P & R Joint committee- park parcels .pdf; 5.5.25 B & L and P & R Joint
committee- park parcels (1).pdf; 5.5.25 Reg Mins.pdf; Finance Committee 1.13.25- 2025
Budget- LPD LFD BHP.pdf; Finance Committee 1.27.25- 2025 Budget- PPD ENG
SSD.pdf; Finance Committee 4.14.25- 2025 Quarterly Budget.pdf; 1.6.25 Reg Mins.pdf;
1.21.25 Reg Min- Revised.pdf; 2.3.25 Reg Mins.pdf; 2.10.25 Pub Hearing - Short Term
Rental Amendment.pdf; 1-20.pdf; 1-22.pdf; 1-24.pdf; 7-22.pdf; 21-23.pdf; 40-23.pdf;
1-16.pdf; 1-18.pdf; 22 Sunshine Law Attendance.pdf; 24 Attendance Report.pdf; 20
Attendance Cert.pdf

Mr. Petty,
Please see the attached files requested. This is the last email and completes this request.
Regards,

Breawa Dull, LML

Clerk of Lorain City Council
200 West Erie Avenue
Lorain, Ohio 44052

440.204.2050
440.204.2521 fax

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 11, 2025 10:05 AM

To: Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org>; Partin, Maggie <Maggie_Partin@cityoflorain.org>; Riley, Patrick
<Patrick_Riley@cityoflorain.org>; Comer,David <DComer@CitycfLorain.org>; City Council Mail Group
<CityCouncilMailGroup@cityoflorain.org>

Cc: Jim Dowdell <jwdowdell@frontier.com>; Robert J Gargasz <rjgargasz@gmail.com>; Aaron Knapp
<adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>; Andrew Geronimo, JD <andrew.geronimo@case.edu>; Tony Cillo
<antcillo.cill@gmail.com>; Tom Niewulis <tniewulis@ncdcs.com>; Tori Middlebrocks <tmiddlebrooksd@gmail.com>;
Bradley, Jack <Jack_Bradley@cityoflorain.org>; Carrion, Rey <Rey_Carrion@cityoflorain.org>; Lindsay Carr
<Lindsay.Carr@0OhioAGO.gov>; ethics@ethics.ohio.gov; NortheastRegion@ohioauditor.gov; Noelle Williams
<noelle.williams@woio.com>; Brian Ames <bmamesd0@gmail.com>; Brad Dicken <BDicken@chroniclet.com>; Craig
Snodgrass <auditor@LorainCounty.com>; Andy Young <AYoung@chroniclet.com>; Julie Wallace
<IWallace@chroniclet.com>; Carissa Woytach <cwoytach@chroniclet.com>; Carolyn White <cwhite@centurytell.net>;
David Yost AG <AGOCARES@ohioago.gov>; rebbeca kempton <REK5767 @aol.com>; Linda Rivera

1



<nrivera25594@gmail.com>; Mike.Brosky@fflorain.bank; Michael Scherach <mjscherach.law@centurytel.net>; Mike
Mason <Mike.Mason@woio.com>; Dennis Flores <dennisforlorain@gmail.com>; Natalio Rodriquez
<natalio@centurytel.net>; VEK6173@acl.com; Nathan Manning <manning@ochiosenate.gov>

Subject: Minutes and videos of May 2023 council regular and committee meetings

External sender <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Hello,

Please provide the meetings on demand videos and the official minutes taken for ALL council regular

and committee meetings for the month of May 2023 per 149.43 ORC.

Also and explanation why council regular and committee meeting minutes and videos are no longer public
Accessible for the years 2021, 2022, 2023. | have requested an explanation previously.

Please provide all of them from the years 2020 until the present.

The voted on City council rules for the years of 2015 until the present rules of record.

All records requests per 149.43 Ohio Revised Code.

All certificates of completion for the Ohio Sunshine Laws training per council Rules 41 of all council members for
the last 15 years.

Thank you,
Garon Petty
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Beko, Michele

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 10:11 AM

To: Dull, Breanna; City Council Mail Group; Patrick Riley; Soto, Terri; Bradley, Jack; Soto, Rick;
Harper, Anita; Comer,David; Partin, Maggie

Cc: Robert ) Gargasz; Aaron Knapp; David Yost AG; NortheastRegion@ohioauditor.gov;

lcp@Icprosecutor.org; Mike Massie; Andrew Geronimao, JD; Brian Ames; Lindsay Carr,
Kathryn Kennedy; Jackie Conrad; Elsebeth Baumgartner; clandestinecanary;
Jonathan.Schuppe@nbcuni.com

Subject: Re: Violation of Council Rule 41

Warning: Unusual link
This message contains an unusual link, which may lead to a malicious site. Confirm the message is safe before
clicking any links.

Hello clerk Dull, | asked that you respond to ALL when answering me.

Members of council have stated in police interviews to ask them for records. So, with that being recorded
by Lt. Morris, | will ask ALL of Lorain’s government elected and appointed to respond to my requests
from

now on. Passing the buck/blame doesnt fly anymore when it comes to records requests.

Your duties would be to forward my requests to the proper officials/offices of Lorain’s government. ORC
149.43
explained in the Sunshine Laws training course which is required by Council rule 41.

Also, | and my Attorney Robert Gargasz, have asked for the Lorain City Records Commissioners names
and their terms of office per ORC 149.39.

Please forward to the proper city officials/offices for response.
And | would ask that ALL responses from Lorain’s elected and appointed include every email in the
request.

Thank you,
Garon Petty

On Jun 12, 2025, at 9:48 AM, Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org> wrote:
Mr. Petty,

| only have the certificates and/or attendance reports for Lorain City

Council, which have already been provided to you. For any records pertaining
to other elected officials, you will need to request those directly from their
respective offices.



Thank you.

Breawa Dull, CMC

Clerk of Lorain City Council
200 West Erie Avenue
Lorain. Ohio 44052

440.204.2050
440.204.2521 fax

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:07 PM

To: Dull, Breanna <Breanna Dull@cityoflorain.org>; Partin, Maggie <Maggie Partin@cityoflorain.org>;
City Council Mail Group <CityCouncilMailGroup@cityoflorain.org>; Beko, Michele

<Michele Beko@cityoflorain.org>; Riley, Patrick <Patrick Riley@cityoflorain.org>; Bradley, Jack

<Jack Bradley@cityoflorain.org>; Comer,David <DComer@Cityoflorain.org>; Kalo, Ted

<Ted Kalo@cityoflorain.org>

Cc: Robert ) Gargasz <rigargasz@gmail.com>; Aaron Knapp <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>; Tony Cillo
<antcillo.cill@gmail.com>; Michael Scherach <mijscherach.law@centurytel.net>; Kathryn Kennedy
<kathrynkennedy627 @gmail.com>; Cathy Kirby <cathy.kirby@ohioago.gov>; Elsebeth Baumgartner
<baumgartner.elsebeth@yahoo.com>; Lindsay Carr <Lindsay.Carr@QhioAGO.gov>; David Yost AG
<AGOCARES@ohioago.gov>; Mike Mason <Mike.Mason@woio.com>; Jonathan.Schuppe@nhcuni.com;
Dennis Flores <dennisforlorain@gmail.com>; Mike.Brosky@fflorain.bank; Fox 8 <tips@fox8.com>;
Denise Wilms <denisewilms@aol.com>; Jackie Conrad <botanist62 @hotmail.com>; rebbeca kempton
<REK5767@aol.com>; Natalio Rodriquez <natalio@centurytel.net>; VEK6173@aol.com; Carissa
Wovtach <cwoytach@chroniclet.com>; Brian Ames <bmames00@gmail.com>; Brad Dicken
<BDicken@chroniclet.com>; clandestinecanary <clandestinecanary@proton.me>; Clevescene
<news{@clevescene.com>; Noelle Williams <ngelle.williams@woio.com>

Subject: Violation of Council Rule 41

External sender <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Enjoy this video.

Council Clerk Breanna Dull and Maggie Partin, please send me the Sunshine Laws
Certificates of

completion for all elected in Lorain who SHALL complete the training for the years 2020
until the present that are retained in your files.

If you do not have any individual certificates of completion retained,
please explain why, per the Ohio Sunshine Laws and Council rule 41.

When responding, please reply to ALL since the Ohio Attorney General office and
employees are included in this email.

Thank You,
Garon Petty
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this information helps and you are able to find the information yc .

B Cathy L. Kirby §

Administrative Professional Hi -
Constitutional Offices Section VR
Office of Ohio Attomey General Dave Yost

30 E. Broad Street, 16™ Floor .
Columbus, Ohio 43215 |

Sunshine Laws Training course
youtube.com



Beko, Michele

e

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 10:11 AM

To: Dull, Breanna; City Council Mail Group; Patrick Riley; Soto, Terri; Bradley, Jack; Soto, Rick;
Harper, Anita; Comer,David; Partin, Maggie

Cc: Robert J Gargasz; Aaron Knapp; David Yost AG; NortheastRegion@ohiocauditor.gov;

lcp@lcprosecutor.org; Mike Massie; Andrew Geronimo, JD; Brian Ames; Lindsay Carr;
Kathryn Kennedy; Jackie Conrad; Elsebeth Baumgartner; clandestinecanary,
Jonathan.Schuppe@nbcuni.com

Subject: Re: Violation of Council Rule 41

Warning: Unusual link
This message contains an unusual link, which may lead to a malicious site. Confirm the message is safe before
clicking any links.

Hello clerk Dull, | asked that you respond to ALL when answering me.

Members of council have stated in police interviews to ask them for records. So, with that being recorded
by Lt. Morris, | will ask ALL of Lorain’s government elected and appointed to respond to my requests
from

now on. Passing the buck/blame doesnt fly anymore when it comes to records requests.

Your duties would be to forward my requests to the proper officials/offices of Lorain’s government. ORC
149.43

explained in the Sunshine Laws training course which is required by Council rule 41.

Also, | and my Attorney Robert Gargasz, have asked for the Lorain City Records Commissioners names
and their terms of office per ORC 149.38S.

Please forward to the proper city officials/offices for response.
And | would ask that ALL responses from Lorain’s elected and appointed include every email in the
request.

Thank you,
Garon Petty

On Jun 12, 2025, at 9:48 AM, Dull, Breanna <Breanna_Dull@cityoflorain.org> wrote:
Mr. Petty,

| only have the certificates and/or attendance reports for Lorain City

Council, which have already been provided to you. For any records pertaining
to other elected officials, you will need to request those directly from their
respective offices.



Thank you.

Breama Pull, CMC

Clerk of Lorain City Council
200 West Erie Avenue
Lorain, Ohio 44052

440.204.2050
440.204.2521 fax

From: Garon Petty <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:07 PM

To: Dull, Breanna <Breanna Dull@cityoflorain.org>; Partin, Maggie <Maggie Partin@cityoflorain.org>;
City Council Mail Group <CityCouncilMailGroup@cityoflorain.org>; Beko, Michele

<Michele Beko@cityoflorain.org>; Riley, Patrick <Patrick Riley@cityoflorain.org>; Bradley, Jack
<Jack_Bradley@cityoflorain.org>; Comer,David <DComer@Cityoflorain.org>; Kalo, Ted

<Ted Kalo@cityoflorain.org>

Cc: Robert ) Gargasz <rigargasz@gmail.com>; Aaron Knapp <adxbeaverman@yahoo.com>; Tony Cillo
<antcillo.cill@gmail.com>; Michael Scherach <mjscherach.law@centurytel.net>; Kathryn Kennedy
<kathrynkennedy627@gmail.com>; Cathy Kirby <cathy.kirby@ohioago.gov>; Elsebeth Baumgartner
<baumgartner.elsebeth@yahoo.com>; Lindsay Carr <Lindsay.Carr@0OhioAGQO.gov>; David Yost AG
<AGOCARES@ohioago.gov>; Mike Mason <Mike.Mascn@woio.com>; Jonathan.Schuppe@nbcuni.com;
Dennis Flores <dennisforlorain@gmail.com>; Mike.Brosky@fflorain.bank; Fox 8 <tips@fox8.com>;
Denise Wilms <denisewilms@aol.com>; Jackie Conrad <botanist62@hotmail.com>; rebbeca kempton
<REK5767@aol.com>; Natalio Rodriquez <natalio@centurytel.net>; VEK6173@aol.com; Carissa
Woytach <cwoytach@chroniclet.com>; Brian Ames <bmames00@gmail.com>; Brad Dicken
<BDicken@chroniclet.com>; clandestinecanary <clandestinecanary@proton.me>; Clevescene
<news@clevescene.com>; Noelle Williams <noelle.williams@woio.com>

Subject: Violation of Council Rule 41

External sender <garonpetty@roadrunner.com>

Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Enjoy this video.

Council Clerk Breanna Dull and Maggie Partin, please send me the Sunshine Laws
Certificates of

completion for all elected in Lorain who SHALL complete the training for the years 2020
until the present that are retained in your files.

If you do not have any individual certificates of completion retained,
please explain why, per the Ohio Sunshine Laws and Council rule 41.

When responding, please reply to ALL since the Ohio Attorney General office and
employees are included in this email.

Thank You,
Garon Petty
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